Court House, Saskatoon,
HA1&n ., January 19, 1970.

c. Fu Tallis, Qo c-’

Barrister,
Goldenberg, Taylor, Tallis & Goldenberg,
4,08 Avenue Bui{ding,

Saskatoon, Saskatchewan.

Dear Sir:
Re: David Edgar Milgaard

As requested by yourself I enclose copies of statements by the

follcyn.g zi:.nes es: P 7=
Ma reoux Robert James Rasmussen

Alice
William Alexander Campbell

Mathew Hnatiuk

Mrs. Hattie Hnatiuk Dave Anderson

Rae John Murdock . George Davis
Giles Besuchamp

Terry Michayliuk
I also enclose the statements from:

George William Pratt, of Aylesbury, whom I do not
intend to call as crown witnesses.

Dennis Elliott, whom I likewise do not intend to call. W

Mrs. Maria Indyk whom, as you will recall, we left to
as to whether I

be discussed as the trial profresus
will call her or make her avallable for yourself, if
desired, or just what the situation will be.

The statement from Adelaine Nyczai, which you wanted has, as I in-
formed you, been lost and no statements were taken from the witnesses:

, e e
Henry George Diewald Richard Hounjet — W/ L
Helen Gerse J —6;;%@’

Garry Leslie McQuhae
¥ictor Pyra.

Peter Shawchuk
Indyk is, to the best of my knowledge,

The enclosed statement from Mrs.
part of the statement she gave and I have been unable to find the

only
remaining pages which I believe to have existed.
Yours truly,
o,

T. D. R. Caldwell,
Agent of the Attorney Ceneral.
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